
 
 
 
 
 
 

CIRCULAR LETTER 3044 – SEPTEMBER 11, 2009 
 
 
TO: Members of the Bureau 
 
FROM: Donna Knepper 
 
RE: Non-Ratable Classifications – Minimum Premium 
              Amendment to Circular Letter 3042 - October 1, 2009 Rate Revision 
 
Wisconsin has three classification codes which have a sister code for the reporting of the 
non-ratable portion of the rate.  The non-ratable portion is defined as a supplementary 
loading or percentage included in the development of the manual rate for a particular 
classification.  It adjusts for the classification’s potential for occupational disease or 
catastrophic losses.  Both codes must be shown on the policy.  The non-ratable codes 
are: 
 

0771 For Reporting Non-Ratable Portion of Rate for Code 4771 

7445 For Reporting Non-Ratable Portion of Rate for Code 7405 

7453 For Reporting Non-Ratable Portion of Rate for Code 7431 

 
When calculating the minimum premium for codes 4771, 7405 and 7431 the data for the 
non-ratable codes was excluded.  Code 4771 was already capped at $900 so no 
correction was required.  The following amendments have been approved by the Office of 
the Commissioner of Insurance and are effective 10-1-09: 
 
  

CODE FILED MINIMUM AMENDED MINIMIUM
7405 $549 $659 
7431 $881 $900 
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